	An Historical Minute…


Teeterville United Church

With the closing of the Teeterville United Church this summer (2008), I thought it appropriate to highlight some of the church’s early history in this issue.  

Excerpt taken from the Teeterville United Church Archives:

1845 – We find the earliest evidence of a Methodist group in this area, and served by a Circuit Rider.

1848-50 – A few families known as Wesleyan Methodists held services in a log building on Con. 5 Windham Township east of what is now Teeterville.  This group was supervised by the Waterford Church under the direction of the Rev. Benjamin Haigh.  Active workers were at this time J. Bartholomew, Wm. Silverthorn, J.D. Clement and R.A. Clement.

1853 – The group grew and members from north and east decided to break away and establish their own congregation.  The Bethany Church (now Vanessa) was built in that year.

1859 – George Teeter purchased 400 acres of land – Lots 13 & 14, Concession 5 Windham and laid out the Village of Teeterville, and reserved land for the building of a church.

1861 – The group increased and decided to build their church on land purchased from George Teeter for $100.00, by the trustees namely Wm. Dale, Wm. Silverthron, Aaron Beam, Henry Teeter and Samuel Rice.  “The Chapel or Meeting House for the use of members of the Canadian Wesleyan Methodist New Connexion” was erected – money was hard to come by.  They had pledges, personal donations and canvassed residents, and some was borrowed.  Interest was high, 10% on some loans and 7 % on others.  Interesting prices on materials were: “17 lbs. Nails @ 5 cent per lb.” – eleven thousand shingles @ $1.50 per thousand.  

November 17th, 1861 – The first service was held in the chapel.

November 20th, 1861 – The first social activity a “Tea Meeting” proceeds of which were $67.121/2.

March 10th, 1862 – A formal dedication service was held.  The church was on its way, and was supervised by the Waterford Church with William Dale, the local minister in charge.

1875 – Nov. 15th the Teeterville Manse and horse barn was completed at a cost of $900.00.

1878 – First resident minister Rev. James White took up residence.

1892 – Extensive renovations made to the church – cost $1,800.00.

1925 – Teeterville Church became part of a new United Church of Canada.

1961 – Teeterville Church celebrates the centennial year.

